



Health and Safety Manager
mgagermeier@augustmack.com

Michael serves as the Health and Safety Manager for August Mack. He has over 25 years of specialized safety experience and over nine years of safety supervisory management experience, involving extensive knowledge of state and federal environmental, safety, and health laws, including systems, policies, methods, and practices to achieve occupational safety and health strategic objectives. He has extensive background in performing risk analysis studies and audits to reduce workplace accidents.

Project Experience:

- Prepared and updated corporate policies and procedures for all facilities belonging to a multi-national corporation.
- Developed an Emergency Action Plan and Business Continuity Plan for a plastic injection molding corporation.
- Developed risk management and safety recommendations for a tooling company following an ISO45001 Gap Analysis.
- Written dozens of safety plans for a variety of corporations.
- Reviewed and revised Health and Safety manuals for a wide variety of clients.
- Reviewed and revised Hazard Communication programs for industrial and remediation clients.
- Conducted numerous safety investigations with closure of corrective actions.
- Conducted numerous health and safety audits at various industries.
- Developed and presented safety metrics and innovative methods to reduce accidents across all Midwest branches of a company.

Education & Certifications:

- B.A. International Studies
- M.A. Public Affairs with Concentration in Environmental Management
- Safety Specialist Certificate - ICC
- OSHA 30 Hour General Industry Safety and Health
- Hazwoper 40 hour Training
- Global Harmonization System Training
- GRI Sustainability Coursework

Expertise:

- Instructor for RCRA/DOT Courses
- Instructor for IATA/IMDG Courses
- Instructor for SPCC, SWPPP, and Haz Comm Courses
- Instructed Job Safety Analysis Training
- Managed MSDS/SDS Electronic Platform
- Industrial Hygiene
- Developed Lockout/Tagout Plans and acted as instructor for Lockout/Tagout Course

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Health and Safety Manager
2022-Present

Compliance Manager
2020-2022

Nachi Tool America
Safety Coordinator/Operations Coordinator
2015-2020

Aerotek
Regional Safety Manager
2013-2015

Chemtura
Environmental, Health, and Safety Manager
2012-2013

Volt
Safety Manager
2011-2011

ITT Water and Wastewater
EH&S Coordinator
2002-2011